



Konstantinos LIOUKAS, PhD

Associate Professor – Speciality: Strategy

Phone: +33 (0) 3 20 15 45 00 Fax: +33 (0)3 20 15 45 01 E-mail: konstantinos.lioukas@edhec.edu

Konstantinos Lioukas, PhD, is Associate Professor of Strategy at EDHEC Business School. His current research focuses on strategic alliances and particularly on the governance of these relationships. Recent projects investigate the role of trust and firm capabilities in alliance governance. This research has appeared in the Academy of Management Journal, the Journal of Management Studies and the Strategic Management Journal. Konstantinos is a graduate of the National Technical University of Athens (Greece), and holds a master from the University of Paris Dauphine and a PhD in Management from INSEAD. Prior to joining EDHEC, he was an assistant Professor at the Rotterdam School of Management, Erasmus University, and a visiting Professor at LUISS University in Rome.

WORK EXPERIENCE

01/15-Present **Associate Professor**, EDHEC Business School

10/2014-12/2014 **Visiting Professor**, LUISS University

11/2008-2014 **Assistant Professor**, RSM Erasmus University

OTHER EXPERIENCE

03/08-11/08 Military service (mandatory), Greece

03/06-12/07 Postdoctoral Researcher (incl. PhD research), INSEAD

EDUCATION

2006 **PhD in Management**, INSEAD (June)

Dissertation title: "Information and Communication in Strategic Alliances" Committee: Ben Bensaou, Albert David, Yves Doz, Jeffrey Reuer, Jean-Claude

Thoenig, Maurizio Zollo

2006 **PhD in Management** (co-tutelle), Université Paris Dauphine (December)

Dissertation title: "Information and Communication in Strategic Alliances" Committee: Albert David, Mathieu Detchessahar, Yves Doz, Sébastien Tran,

Jean-Claude Thoenig

2002 MSc in Management, INSEAD



2000 **DEA (MSc equivalent) in Industrial Economics**, Université Paris Dauphine,

Ecole Nationale Supérieure des Télécommunications (ENST), Ecole

Nationale Supérieure des Mines de Paris (ENSMP)

1998 **Degree in Electrical & Computer Engineering**, National Technical

University of Athens (NTUA)

RESEARCH INTERESTS

- Strategic alliances
- Technology and innovation management
- The strategic use of information technology

RESEARCH

Constantinos Lioukas conducts research on strategic alliances and particularly on the governance of these relationships. This research has appeared in the *Academy of Management Journal*, the *Journal of Management Studies* and the *Strategic Management Journal*. A book chapter has appeared in a book titled *Frontiers of Strategic Alliance Research* by Cambridge University Press

INVITED CONFERENCE TALKS

Rutgers/Colorado conference: Alliance Conference, New Brunswick, October 2016

Harvard Business School conference: Strategy and the Design of Organizational Architecture, Boston, October 2010

Copenhagen Business School conference, Copenhagen, February 2008

CONFERENCE PROCEEDINGS

His research has been included in the Academy of Management Best Paper Proceedings

AWARDS & HONORS

- ERIM Early Career Talent Program (special program for research talents)
- INSEAD PhD scholarship
- Dissertation funding from INSEAD R&D department

TEACHING INTERESTS

- Strategic alliances
- Technology and innovation management
- Research methods



TEACHING CASES DEVELOPED

• Deloitte Innovation (RSM case)

COURSES TAUGHT

Strategic Management: Principles and Practice (master core, EDHEC)	(2015-present)
Advances in Strategic Management (bachelor elective, EDHEC) Digital Innovation (master elective, EDHEC)	(2015-present) (2016-present)
Strategic Alliances and Partnerships (master elective, EDHEC)	(2015-present)
Business Development and Innovation (master core, EDHEC)	(2015-2016)
Open Innovation (master elective, RSM)	(2011-2013)
Innovation in Services (master elective, RSM)	(2009-2013)
Innovation in Chains and Networks (master core, RSM)	(2011-2013)

TEACHING WORKSHOPS ATTENDED

- Teaching workshops offered by the Pedagogical Innovation Lab (EDHEC), 2015present
- Advanced Case Teaching workshop offered by Mike Leenders from Ivey Business School (RSM), 2011
- Teacher Training program offered by Risbo (RSM), 2009-2012
- Teaching workshop "Improving your teaching effectiveness", taught by Ben Shaktman (INSEAD), 2005
- Doctoral workshop, BPS division, Academy of Management, Honolulu, 2005

TEACHING OUALIFICATIONS

• Exemption from the requirement to obtain a BKO certificate (a teaching qualification certificate mandatory in the Netherlands) based on teaching performance at RSM

MANAGEMENT & ADMINISTRATION EXPERIENCE

Master thesis coordinator for the Master Management of Innovation, RSM (2009-2014)
 (coordinating the master thesis trajectory for the entire master program)

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS

- Member of the Academy of Management
- Member of the Association for Information Systems
- Member of the Technical Chamber of Greece

